Schedule 1

State Remote Gambling Regulatory Schemes

State Account Wagering | Account Wagering Regulatory and Web Site
Statute Regulations Enforcement Entity

California WEST'S CAL. CODE REGS. tit. 4, California Horse Racing www.chrb.ca.gov/
ANN.CAL.BUs. & §§ 2070 to 2083 Board
PrROF.CODE §
19604

Connecticut CONN. GEN. STAT. § | CONN. AGENCIES REGS. The Division of Special www.ct.gov/dosr/site/default.asp
12-571 § 12-574-F60 Revenue

Idaho IDAHO CODE § 54- IDAHO ADMIN. CODE Idaho State Police Racing | www.isp.state.id.us/race/
2512(5) 11.04.02.041 to .044 and | Commission

11.04.02.050 to .060.

Kentucky Ky.REV. STAT. None Kentucky Horse Racing www.khra.ky.gov/
ANN. §§ 230.378 to Authority
230.379; 230.775 to
230.783

Louisiana LA.REV. STAT. LA. ADMIN. CODE tit. 35, | Louisiana Racing http://horseracing la. gov/
ANN. § 149.5 pt. XIII, §§ 12001 to Commission

12014.

Maryland Mb. CODE ANN., MD. REGs. CODE tit. 09, | Maryland Racing ww w.dllr.state.md.us/racing/
BUs REG. § 11-805 §10.04.24 Commission

Massachusetts MAsS. GEN. LAWS MaAss. REGS. CODE tit. Massachusetts State
ch. 128A § 5C 205, §§ 6.20 to 6.26 Racing Commission

Nevada Nev. Rev. Stat. Ch. NEV. GAM. REG. 26C Nevada Gaming http://gaming nv. govindex.htm
466 and Commission, State
§466.155(1)(b) Gaming Control Board

New N.H.REV. STAT. New Hampshire Pari- www.racing.nh. gov/

Hampshire ANN. §§ 284:22 to Mutuel Commission
284:22-a

New Jersey N.J. STAT. ANN. §§ | N.J. ADMIN. CODE tit. New Jersey Racing Www.nj.gov/oag/racing/
5:5-127,5:5-142 to 13,88 74— 7.1 to 74 — Commission
5:5-144 7.18

New York N.Y.RAC. PARI- N.Y.Comp. CoDES R. & | New York Racing and Www racing.state.ny.us/

MUT. WAG. &
BREED. LAwW § 1012

REGs. tit. 9, § 5200.1 to
5204.17

Wagering Board

North Dakota

N.D.CENT. CODE §

North Dakota Racing

www.ndracingcommission.com/

53-06.2-10.1 Commission
Ohio OH. REV. STAT. §§ OHIO ADMIN. CODE §§ Ohio State Racing http://racing.ohio.gov
3769.01 to 3769.14 3769-3-32 and 3769-13- | Commission
32
Oregon OR. REV. STAT. §§ OR. ADMIN. R. 462-210- | Oregon Racing 7‘”’”’“‘““-‘"eﬂ""-ﬂ""/RACING
462.700 to 462.740. | 0010 to 462-210-0040; Commission N
and R. 462-220-0010 to
462-220-80
Pennsylvania PA.STAT. ANN., tit. | 58 PA. CODE §§ 169.1 to | Pennsylvania Horse h“"f”WWW-“mcu.“““-“i‘e-F"“‘S/
4,§325.218(b)-(c) | 169.5 and 58 PA. CoDE | Racing Commission T E—
§§ 187.1 to 187.4
Virginia VA.CODE ANN. §§ 11 VA. ADMIN. CODE §§ | Virginia Racing Www.vre.virginia.gov/
59.1-364 to 59.1- 10-45-10to 10-45-70 Commission
374
Washington WASH. REV. CODE WASH. ADMIN. CODE §§ | Washington Horse Racing | www.whre.wa.gov/
ANN. § 67.16.260 260-49-010 to 260-49- Commission
100
Wyoming WYO. STAT. ANN. WyYO. RULES & REG. Wyoming Pari-Mutuel http://parimutuel state. wy.us/

§§ 11-25-102(xi)
and 11-25-105(k)

DEP’T COMMERCE, PC
Ch.9, §2

Commission
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